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Addendum 2, Responses to Requests for Clarification 
December 4, 2019 
 
Question 1 (received via email) 
Is there an estimated budget for the requested package of databases? Can you specify the budget or 
estimated budget? 

Answer 1: The current FY budget is $86,500. We anticipate approximately a 3-5% increase for 
the next fiscal year, when the package/contract would take effect. 

 
Question 2 (received via email) 
Can you specify if the budget includes all three designated categories (general databases, automotive, 
and reader’s advisory resources)? 

Answer 2: Yes, the budgeted amount is expected to cover all three designated categories. 
 
Question 3 (received via email) 
Could you make available the bids and evaluation material from the prior bid that was issued in 2016? 

Answer 3: The bids and evaluation information for the previous RFQ (SJVLS 17-001) are available 
upon request. Those bid and evaluation materials have been emailed to Proquest. 

 
Question 4 (received via email) 
In Appendix A, Narrative Response Questions several of your questions request that we “Provide access 
to a complete listing of titles, including full-text, start/stop dates, and coverage policies.” Our title lists 
are in Excel and are extremely large – is there an option for us to provide you with a digital copy of the 
title lists? Or is there another way that you would prefer to receive this information?  

Answer 4: We recognize that title lists, with the accompanying information, could be lengthy 
and difficult to provide in print. Digital versions of that information are preferred and can be 
submitted on the same media as the required electronic version of the quote. For those 
questions requiring a full title list, answers referencing the included media will be acceptable. 


